

DESCRIPTION OF INTENT:                                                                         THIS IS A SOURCES SOUGHT MARKET SURVEY TO IDENTIFY POTENTIAL SUPPLIERS OF BASIC ISSUE ITEMS DELTA KITS used in the fielding of Caiman MTVs. The results of Survey Questionnaire will help the USG determine the appropriate method of procurement for such requirement. Responses to the survey questionnaire are requested no later than June 21, 2012. Submit the questionnaire and or/questions to Elena Hunt at elena.hunt.civ@mail.mil. We thank you in advance for your time and participation.

DISCLAIMER:
No contract will be awarded from this announcement. This is not a Request for Proposal or an announcement of a forthcoming solicitation, nor is it a request seeking contractors to be placed on a solicitation mailing list. Response to this survey is voluntary and no reimbursement will be made for any costs associated with providing information in response to this market survey and any follow-on information requests. Data submitted in response to this market survey will not be returned. No solicitation document exists at this time.
DESCRIPTION:									                (1) BASIC ISSUE ITEMS DELTA KIT consists of the following parts and quantities:					          
	NOMENCLATURE
	NSN
	QTY

	Bag, Assembly, Pamphlet
	2540-00-670-2459
	1

	Chock, Wheel Rubber
	2540-01-500-6119
	2

	Tool, Universal Combat Lock
	2540-01-574-0491
	1

	Chain, Welded
	4010-01-389-1657
	4

	Extinguisher, Fire 5  lb W/Bracket
	4210-01-149-1356
	4

	Fitting Lubrication Straight
	4730-00-050-4208
	1

	Gage, Tire Pressure W/Hose
	4910-01-038-2820
	1

	Adapter, Grease Gun
	4930-00-204-2550
	1

	Coupling, Assembly, Quick Disconnect
	4930-00-678-7374
	1

	Can, Hand Oiler
	4930-01-263-7633
	1

	Lubricating Gun Hand
	4930-01-429-8359
	1

	Hammer, Hand, Machinist's Ball Peen 2 lb
	5120-00-061-8546
	1

	Socket, Socket Wrench, 1/2 in drive, 9/16 in 12 PT
	5120-00-189-7932
	1

	Socket, Socket Wrench, 1/2 in drive, 7/8 in 12 PT
	5120-00-189-7934
	1

	Socket, Socket Wrench, 1/2 in drive, 5/8 in 12 PT
	5120-00-189-7946
	1

	Pliers, Combination, Slip Joint, 8 in long
	5120-00-223-7397
	1

	Bar, Pinch  26 in.
	5120-00-224-1372
	1

	Crowbar, Pinch Point 59-62 inches
	5120-00-224-1390
	1

	Extension, Socket Wrench, 10 in Long, 1/2 in drive
	5120-00-227-8074
	1

	Handle, Socket Wrench 1/2 in drive
	5120-00-230-6385
	1

	Screwdriver, Cross Tip #3  6 in
	5120-00-234-8912
	1

	Screwdriver, Cross Tip #2  4 in
	5120-00-234-8913
	1

	Pliers, Lineman's Side Cutting 
	5120-00-239-8251
	1

	Wrench, Adjustable 8 in 
	5120-00-240-5328
	1

	Hammer Hand, Sledge Double Faced
	5120-00-243-2957
	1

	Wrench, Adjustable, 12 in
	5120-00-264-3796
	1

	Screwdriver Flat Tip #2  6 in
	5120-00-293-3309
	1

	Wrench Pliers
	5120-00-494-1911
	1

	Extension, Socket Wrench, 5 in Long, 1/2 in drive
	5120-01-335-1050
	1

	Key Set Socket Head
	5120-01-335-1508
	1

	Socket, Socket Wrench, 1/2 in drive 16 mm, 6 PT
	5120-01-348-9035
	1

	Socket, Socket Wrench, 1/2 in drive 18 mm, 6 PT
	5120-01-348-9037
	1

	Socket, Socket Wrench, 1/2 in drive  10 mm, 6 PT
	5120-01-349-1042
	1

	Socket, Socket Wrench, 1/2 in drive 19 mm, 6 PT
	5120-01-398-7919
	1

	Socket, Socket Wrench, 1/2 in drive, 1/2 in 12 PT
	5120-01-398-7937
	1

	Socket, Socket Wrench, 1/2 in drive 13 mm, 6 PT
	5120-01-398-8033
	1

	Max Tool Kit Combination
	5120-01-416-8568
	1

	Socket, Socket Wrench, 1/2 in drive, 7/16 in 12 PT
	5120-01-586-0251
	1

	Socket, Socket Wrench, 1/2 in drive, 15/16 in 12 PT
	5130-00-714-0600
	1

	Bag Stowage
	5140-00-473-6256
	1

	Pad Lock
	5340-01-004-5180
	7

	Winch Remote Control Cable
	5930-01-510-0036 
	1

	Flashlight
	6230-00-264-8261
	2

	First Aid Kit General Purpose
	6545-00-922-1200
	1

	Spout, Can, Flexible w/Filter Screen
	7240-00-177-6154
	1

	Funnel, Steel, Flex Mount
	7240-00-559-7364
	1

	Binder, Loose Leaf, 3 Ring, Green
	7510-00-889-3494
	1

	Folder Equipment Record
	7510-01-065-0166
	1

	Brush, Wire Scratch
	7920-00-269-1259
	1

	Panel Marker Signal Ground
	8345-00-174-6865
	2

	Warning Device, Kit, Highway
	9905-00-148-9546
	1



QUESTIONNAIRE:
Please read each question carefully and provide your answer directly below the question:
1. General Information
a. Company Name:
b. Address:
c. Company Web Site:  
d. Size of company:
(large business, small business, small disadvantaged business, etc.)
2. Individual completing this questionnaire
a. Name:
b. Title/Position:
c. Telephone Number:
d. E-Mail Address:  
3.  Does your company have a current commercial off-the shelf product that is similar to this kit?  If yes, please provide commercial literature and your published price lists.  If no, please provide a Price Estimate for a quantity of one(1) Basic Issue Items Delta Kit described in this market survey.
4.  Does your company have the capability of providing proper storage for the kits? If yes, please provide a Price Estimate for the monthly storage fee of a quantity of kits ranging from 800 to 1100 units.
5.  Does your company have a kit already developed for Basic Issue Items?  If not, how long would it take for your company to develop such a kit?
6.  Does your company anticipate engaging in a partnership/joint venture to meet this requirement? If yes, please state the circumstances.
7. Do you provide a standard commercial warranty with your current products?  If yes, what are the periods and conditions of the warranty?  
8. What experience do you have with military packaging and packing?  
9. How many days after award would deliveries start? 
10. What quantity of kits can you deliver per month?
11. Any supplemental information or literature will also be taken into consideration. 

RESPONSE FORMAT:
Only electronic responses are accepted. Please format the subject line of the response email as follows: "[Organization Name] Response to Basic Issue Items Delta Kits SOURCES SOUGHT SURVEY".
POC FOR THIS SURVEY:
         Elena Hunt, Procurement Analyst
         Email: elena.hunt.civ@mail.mil
PM MRAP Team
SFAE-CSS-MR 
Warren, MI


